Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2022 4:52 PM

To: '‘Muhammad Asif'; assignments

Cc: ‘Mail’; 'Alan Ang'

Subject: RE: FortisCor Ref: FCA2200861AM / MSIG Ref: 280709 PL (E) / Insured: Complete

Auto Restoration Services Pte Ltd Re: The Insured staff was driving a third party
vehicle bearing registration no. SKM866L after completing thei...

Dear Asif,
Refer to our tele-conversation earlier.

| spoke to one of the service advisor Mr Eric. He confirmed the vehicle is the workshop and | have arranged my
surveyor (Steve Chen) to survey the vehicle today.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Muhammad Asif <asif@fortiscor.com>

Sent: Monday, 8 August 2022 1:51 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Mail <mail@fortiscor.sg>; Alan Ang <alan.ang@fortiscor.com>

Subject: RE: FortisCor Ref: FCA2200861AM / MSIG Ref: 280709 PL (E) / Insured: Complete Auto Restoration Services
Pte Ltd Re: The Insured staff was driving a third party vehicle bearing registration no. SKM866L after completing
thei...

We are the loss adjusters representing MSIG insurance and we have been assigned to a case involving a
third-party vehicle.

We are acting on behalf of our Principal’s Insured, Complete Auto Restoration Services (CARs) at Marina
Square carpark.

Please arrange a WP survey for the vehicle, registration number SKM 886L.
Attached is the quotation for your surveyor’s reference.

As the incident occurred on 24 July 2022, we will need your help to expedite on the assessment, ideally by
today.

Please provide the contact person at your end for us to liaise as well.

Thank you
Best Regards,

Muhammad Asif
Loss Adjuster
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